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May 5, 2022 

 
 
 
 
NOTICE TO ALL CONTRACTORS: 
 
Proposal #11: 1410-01-71, WISC 2022386   

STH 33  
Intersection with CTH I 
STH 33     
Ozaukee County 

 

 
Letting of May 10, 2022 
 
This is Addendum No. 01, which provides for the following: 
 
Special Provisions: 
 

Added Special Provisions 
Article 

No. 
Description 

33 Salvaged Topsoil 
 

Deleted Special Provisions 
Article 

No. 
Description 

21 Topsoil and Salvaged Topsoil 
 

 

The responsibility for notifying potential subcontractors and suppliers of these changes remains with the 
prime contractor. 

Sincerely, 
 

Mike Coleman 
Proposal Development Specialist 
Proposal Management Section 
 
 
 



ADDENDUM NO. 01 

1410-01-71 

May 5, 2022 

 
Special Provisions 
 

21. DELETED 
 

33. Salvaged Topsoil 
 

Replace standard spec 625.3.3 (3) with the following: 
 
(3) Ensure that, for the upper 2 inches, 100 percent of the material passes a one-inch sieve. 
 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


